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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Noordin,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday,26 December20lB 1:39 PM

'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: MV for SGV6279A (DOA: 22/12/2018)

The market value of SGV 6279A is $23K-$24K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 'J.,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azia n Binte Noordin <NorAzia n_Noord in@sg. msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 20t811:03 AM

Subject: MV for SGV6279A (DOA: 22/L2/201.8)

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below"

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 I NorAzian,Noordin@sq.msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 6225 63711 Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se ffi ffi ffi #
A r4erpbpc'r lilkmm li'r$,t"fffiAJ€*; sR*l.iF

Enquire PAR! /COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type

Singapore NRIC



Owner lD

0613A
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SGV6279A

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistration Date

27 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model
COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A

Primary Colour
Silver

Manufacturing Year

2007

Engine No"

1 N2C620218

Chassis No.

NZE141 6036514

Maximum Power Output
81.0 kW (108 bhp)

Open Market Value

$12,580.00
Original Reg istration Date

21 Jun 2007

First Registration Date

21 Jun 2AO7

Transfer Count
2

Actual ARF Paid

$13,838.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount

$o.oo
lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date

20 Jun 2022

COE Category
A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years)

5

PQP Paid

$25,31 3,.00

COE Rebate Amount

$17,632.00
Total Rebate Amount
$17,632.00
Message



Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-register;ed

upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018



rO

Veron Chen LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Dear all,

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzian-Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com >

Wednesday, 26 December 2018 1 1:00 AM

MV for SGV6279A (DOA:22/12/2018)

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct 1i6s +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | NorAzian Noordin@se.msie-asia.com

M 5IG

MS;G lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 1 6 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
#e ffiq" r&, F**r

9644 | F: +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G I msiq.com.se @'i qW W q;i

A rl*nhs Er E$ffi lttEl,t,q*&!*l 1: F* lJ,;

Enquire PARF /COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particu lars

Owner lD Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner lD

061 34
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SGV6279A

Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date

27 Dec2018
Vehicle Make

TOYOTA

Vehicle Model
COROLLA AXIO 1.5X A

Primary Colour
Silver
Manufacturing Year

2007

Engine No.

1 NZC62O21 B



Chassis No.

il;:ljltri:il1,o,,0,, : * 
.

81.0 kW (108 bhp) ,,,, , , 
:

Open Market Value

$12,580.00
Original Registration Date

21 )un 2007

First Registration Date

zt tunioot
Transfer Count
2

ActualARF Paid

$13,838.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount
$0.00

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

20 Jun2022
COE Category

i;f;:Il?,i?::,ibe 'w)

5

PQP Paid

$25,313.00
COE Rebate Amount

$17,632.00
Total Rebate Amount
$17,632.00
Message
please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot,be further renewed.'The vehicle must be dg-rregistered

upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart
7.8.V*te {,arc}na ek s L"&t\ {t*f.t*t tLlzfiz3t

fi:?:]lrt"ilS:il,y,llll,{I"fl,l,r"r?;.f}i.J,?;-X":.JIi+i:an.Be Araneed. inside And outside car A' Groom up ro showroom condition. wear

Smartcars Bcutique pte Ltd

Posieor l0'De€-2018 liflut'ot 
t"t"tu tcroila, ?008 toyoia ccro,la, Toy.)ta ccroila, toyota .$.ol]a, Toyota, cordta, corolla, l,rsed

itit';fr:;;X:* 
&ttis t'6e tt{3r' $43'500 g4,6s0 /vr 02-Mav-2008 1,5e8 cc 12e,0oo km sedan

?iJl,lf ;5]r?%'"'ff flij';# ff#Hi; ??3ffi:,t;:J:1"ye 
ro Go, car rn very Good conditions. orisinar Genuine Mirease. Hish coE Renewar At

Poi*edr 09-De.:2018 Tnqsra200B'royota corclla, 2003 toyota crorolla, 
-royota 

corolla, toygta cofoJla. toyotr, ccrolla, corolla, usqd

Toyota Coralia Aitis 1.6A ( New
5-yr COE)

iJi]J".?T:; XJ:iff3"+:13?fl:KrYePer 
Year wrth Furr Asent Maintain Records since Day r. Low Down payment. Neat And crean rnrerior. Bank or

i1-)-'r'i 0- Lrc'rc l3 l;r,,io'ot'o 
tu't)tt' coro;ln- 2c08 Lo'lota corol,a, Toyota corotla, toyotn corofia, Toyota, corola, corolta, use.l

28-Nov-2008 1,598 cc

$26,81]0 g5,360 /yr 23-Dec_2oOB I,496 cc 109,888 km Sedan

$24,000 95,450 lyr Z3-May-2008 1,496 cc 98,000 tm Sedan

Sedan

$24800 95,630 lyr Zz-May-2o)g 1,496 cc 112,OOO km Sedan

N.A
Sedan

N.A

3,vailat>le

SOLD

&vaitebte

huaitarttt

SOLD

iw&:

COLD

fil"T?"r'$!ltJ"t""fl,l]'J:i':"iT,T#3,iT;o;l+:'::".d Bv our Mechanic, Even undercarrjase Ar h very cood condition, DeRnitery worth

Creative Auto

posirdr 09-Der-201i l:fii"r,0" 
ro/olr' ccro,'e, 20rJs toyofe corulls,'royota cooilo, tcyota (orolla, rf,J,lctn, (.!rctlr, inrolta, tJsed

TaVeta {,{}{&ne &xi* t,rh K
{Ne:w *-yr C*6}

T*Vttta tr"a{ottit p,uit} t,S&X
rc*r.&t eslv*?-3)

T*V$ta erlrs\tij &x.ia L,5&,X.
(C&E ?ttl *5 / zazSt

High Paper Value At g17k. Can Help To Arrange Loan.

Posted: 09-Dec-2il18 fi;;;-'ouu 
totot" corolla. ?008 tovota corolla, ro-vota co(oila, tovote corola, Toyora. corolta, coroita, uled

Toycta Corolla Alris 1.6A (ficw
5-yr C0E)

N.A 26-Nov-2OOB 1,598 cc

["JtlT:.i:ffi:t i:ll$:I il,.l3llti::l fi3'ilX -'"J::,'j 
w-atrantv Bv GV rn House workshop. New g2r. r'4eraric pa jnr/6 Monrhs Road rax. Extra

GV Credit Pte Ltd

pcsfec: ii9-Dec-?t1l leqs:i2008 lo)'oia corolh. 2008 Loyots doroll?, Tovold coioilr, toyotu (orolla, icyoi-a, corolla, aorolld, useal

Tcyota Corc,tld Attis 1.64 (Ncw
5-yr CO[.]

N.A 26-Nov-2008 1,598 cc

l;:i;:; ??ilil;:,i:yt^i: +::? ,:"ilii ?lllr:ilffi:ilBe Atransed. Beautirur white rn coror. rnside And outside car Ar Groom up ro
Smartcars Boutique pte Ltd

Poiitcd: 09-Dec-2018 f6!t:a2008 
Toyofi coroila, 2003 lovota corolli, Toyoti cofolla, loyot! i:orcila, Toyota, coroiln, corol,a, used

1 owner From Day one very original conditions own used only. Dont Ask For consignment. Thank you!

Potleai cs-o€c-?ctlt lli:iu""" 
totot" aoroll., io{lti icva[l corolla, Toyota coiolla, toyota cofoila, }-oyor3, cofoila, corcla, .lsed

Toyutf, Coralln Altis 1.64 {COE
rilr 1cl ?023) 14-Oct-2008 1 (aA -

3:i:L:Jr"^["]:ifl^[:::y iiilr:11?i*:"i11'J$?::,5::' , tt*, Exceilent Recondition rovota Artis rn rown! Ail wear And rear Repraced

AB\41N (1994) Pre Ltd

Pcslecli cs-Dec-?c1g l0ts:-2c08 To:/otd coralli. 2008 tovot;r corolb, Toyoia coio|i, toyota rofolla, Toyotu, corotla, corolln, used

try:Y.if*u- 
&ttis t'&tt tt"te& $33'sc0 $6'750 /vr 23-Dec-2008 1,se8 cc loo,ooo km sedan

ili3l*ir1" 
In' Offer! with 5 Years New coE, Low Down Payment, Low Instaltments plan, comes with 1 years comprehensive Engine And Gearbox

post{rdi 08-Dc*?01$ ;#:i.'* fo)'ota corul]a, 3008 lovoti corolln, Tryate ccfoila, tcyota corg|a,.ioyota, coroila, caroila, used

hvaitable

s0t-D

\WW

Avaiiable

"-?T;:,;tr;f::hYf,i8f, $26,6,16 gs,33o /yr 2s_oct_2008 1,seB cc 113,288 km sedan Avaitat,e

iX'l$r:8t[fX?: ff,:H,::]:Ht[:J;il:',fln]:?fl:1.t*'box warrantv, Ar our euaritv pre-ov,ned car Are serins Ar Low Depreciation

https://www.sgcarmart'com/used-cars/listing.php?BRSR=100&MoD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RpG=100&vEH=0&RGD=10
7 /11


